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Please Contact: Mrs Karen Hood

Agenda Iltem 13
RYEDALE i

Extension 386
DISTRICT - eren hood@ryedal .
mail: aren.hood@ryedale.gov.u
COUNCIL
All Members of the Planning Committee Ref: Agendas/Planning/2014/2015

Council Solicitor

Head of Planning & Housing
Development Manager

Managing Development Team Leader

6 March 2015

Dear Councillor

Meeting of the Planning Committee - 10 March 2015

With reference to the above meeting | enclose for your attention the late observations
received since despatch of the agenda.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Karen Hood
Managing Development Team Leader

Enc
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Natalie Meynell

To: Alan Hunter
Subject: RE: 14/02147/FUL - Land Adjacent to 8 New Road Kirkbymocorside

From: Paul Smith

Sent: 05 March 2015 12:35

To: Alan Hunter

Cc: Dick Page

Subject: 14/02147/FUL - Land Adjacent to 8 New Road Kirkbymoorside

Good afternoon Alan

Further to our telephone conversation | can confirm that the applicant wishes to withdraw the proposed
garage/workshop from the application.

You can therefore disregard drawing number §971_03_P_C which illustrates plans and elevations of the proposed
garage/workshop.

| have attached to this email a revised location and block plan reflecting the withdrawal of the garage/workshop
from the application - 6971_02_S10 C.

The applicant is pleased that the application has officer support and is recommended to Planning Committee for
approval.
In view of this support we will not be speaking in favour of the application on Tuesday evening.

Many thanks for your help and support.
If you need anything further please do not hesitate to contact me.
Best wishes.

Paul Smith

BA (Hons) BSc (Hons) MCIAT
Managing Birector

Molior Green Limited

E — paul.smith@moliorgreen.co.uk
W — www.moliorgreen.co.uk
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